UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN

DAMISO LEE,

Plaintiff, CASE NO.
V.

EVAN OLSON, and
DEXTER SCHLEIS

Defendants.

DEFENDANTS EVAN OLSON AND DEXTER SCHLEIS’ NOTICE OF REMOVAL

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendants, Evan Olson and Dexter Schleis, by their
attorneys, WIRTH + BAYNARD, hereby remove Milwaukee County Circuit Court Case No. 25-
CV-002508, captioned DAMISO LEE v. EVAN OLSON AND DEXTER SCHLEIS, from the
Milwaukee County Circuit Court to the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Wisconsin. The grounds for removal are:

1. This action was commenced on March 24, 2025. Evan Olson and Dexter Schleis
were served on or about April 1, 2025. The Complaint asserts federal civil rights claims alleging
the Defendants acted contrary to 42 U.S.C. § 1983 and the Fourth Amendment of the Constitution
of the United States of America while acting under color of law. See (Complaint { 6)

2. Plaintiff alleges violations of the Fourth Amendment of the Constitution of the
United States of America specifically at Page 3 1 20, 21—that he suffered excessive force
contrary to his constitutional rights. This Court has original jurisdiction over these claims under

the Fourth Amendment of the Constitution of the United States.
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3. Venue is properly before this Court because the City of Milwaukee, where this
claim arose, is located in the Eastern District of Wisconsin.

4. The Defendants seek removal pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1441(c) on the grounds that
this Court has original jurisdiction over Plaintiff’s federal civil rights claim and supplemental
jurisdiction over any other claims.

5. A copy of the Summons and Complaint is attached to this Notice of Removal.

Dated at Wauwatosa, Wisconsin, this 9" day of April 2025.

WIRTH + BAYNARD
Attorneys for Defendants

By: /s/ Jasmyne M. Baynard
Jasmyne M. Baynard, SBN 1099898
9898 W Bluemound Road, Suite 2
Wauwatosa, W1 53226
Telephone: (414) 291-7979
E-mail: jmb@wbattys.com
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03-24-2025

Anna Maria Hodges

Clerk of Circuit Court
STATHE OF WISCONSIN  CIRCUIT COURT KENOSHA COUNTY 2025CV002508
Honorable Michael J.

Hanrahan-04

DAMISO LEE, Court Case No, 2025CV00Q Branch 4
4019 N. 83rd Street, Case Code 30106
Milwaukee, WI 53222,
' ' - ' SUMMONS-
Plaintiff,
V8.
EVAN OLSON,

1700 N. 116th Street,
Wauwatosa, WI 53226,

and

DEXTER SCHLEIS,
1700 N, 116th Street,
Wauwatosa, WI 53226,

Defendants.

TO: EACH PERSON NAMED ABOVE AS A DEFENDANT

You are hereby notified that the Plaintiff named above has filed a lawsuit
or other legal action against you. The complaint, which is attached, states the
nature and basis of the legal action.

Within 45 days of receiving this summons, you must respond with a written
answer, as that term 1s used in chapter 802 of the Wisconsin Statutes, to the
complaint. The court may reject or disregard an answer that does not follow the
requirements of the statutes. The answer must be sent or delivered to the court,
whose address is 901 N. 9th Street, Milwaukee, WI 53233, and to Attorney
William F. Sulton, Plaintiff's attorney, whose address is THE SULTON LAW FIRM
LLC, 2745 N. Dr, Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, Suite 202, Milwaukee, W1 53212.

You may have an attorney help or represent you.
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If you do not provide a proper answer within 45 days, the court may grant
judgment against you for the award of money or other legal action requested in

the complaint, and you may lose your right to object to anything that is or may be

incorrect in the complaint. A judgment may be enforced as provided by law. A
judgment awarding money may become a lien against any real estate you own

now or in the future, and may also be enforced by garnishment or seizure of

property.

Date: March 23, 2025. Respectfully submitted,

Electronically signed by
Attorney William F. Sulton

WILLIAM F, SULTON
State Bar No, 1070600

THE SULTON LAW FIRM LLC

2745 N. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive
Suite 202

Milwaukee, WI 53212

414-307-4693 (direct)

414-973-8844 (fax)
william@sultonlaw.com

Counsel for Plaintiff
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03-24-2025

Anna Maria Hodges

Clerk of Circuit Court
STATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT KENOSHA COUNTY 2025CV002508

Honorable Michael J.

Hanrahan-04

DAMISO LEE, Court Case No. 2025CV00 Branch 4
4019 N. 83rd Street, Case Code 30106
Milwaukee, WI 53222, :
B ' COMPLAINT i
Plaintiff, ‘
vS.
EVAN OLSON,

1700 N. 116th Street,
Wauwatosa, WI 53226,

and

DEXTER SCHLEIS,
1700 N. 116th Street,
Wauwatosa, WI 53226,

Defendants.

NOW COMES Plaintiff Damiso Lee, by his attorneys, THE SULTON LAW
FIRM LLC, by Attorney William F. Sulton, and files this complaint against
Defendants Evan Olson and Dexter Schleis, City of Wauwatosa police officers.
I. Introduction
1. On April 5, 2022, Plaintiff Damiso Lee (then a teenager) drove to a

customer’s house to deliver a food order.

2. As Lee was parked and about to exit to deliver the food order,
Defendants Evan Olson and Dexter Schleis (City of Wauwatosa police officers),

who were driving separate squad cars, rushed at Lee with their guns drawn.

3. Predictably, Lee was frightened and started running away.
4, As Lee was running away from the officers, Officers Olson and Schleis
shot Lee,

[377]
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b. At the time that Officers Olson and Schleis decided to shoot Lee, the

officers knew that Lee did not pose an immediate threat to the officers or anyone

else.

6. Officers Olson and Schleis acted contrary to 42 U.S.C. § 1983 and the

Fourth Amendment to the United States Constitution by shooting Lee.
II. The Parties

A.  The Plaintiff

7. Plaintiff Damiso Lee (“Lee”) is an adult and resides in the City and
County of Milwaukee, Wisconsin,

B. The Defendants

8. Defendant Evan Olson (“Officer Olson”} is a City of Wauwatosa police
officer., At all times relevant to Lee’s complaint, Officer Olson was acting under
color of law as a law enforcement officer for the City of Wauwatosa, Wisconsin.

9. Defendant Dexter Schleis (“Officer Schleis”) is a City of Wauwatosa
police officer. At all times relevant to Lee’s complaint, Officer Schleis was acting
under color of law as a law enforcement officer for the City of Wauwatosa,
Wisconsin.

ITI. Jurisdiction and Venue

10.  The Circuit Court for Milwaukee County has jurisdiction pursuant to
Wis. Stat. §§ 801.04(1) and (2) and Wis. Stat. §§ 801.05(1) and (3).

11.  Venue in the Circuit Court for Milwaukee County is proper pursuant
to Wis. Stat. §§ 801.50(2)(a) and (c).

[4/17]
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IV. The Facts
12.  On April 5, 2022, Lee drove to a customer’s house to deliver a food

order. . .

13.  As Lee was parked and about to exit to deliver the food order, Officers
Olson and Schleis rushed at Lee with their guns drawn.

14. Lee, who was terrified, started running away.

15.  As Lee was running away, he tripped and fell.

16. While Lee was attempting to rise and continue running, Officers
Olson and Schleis shot Lee.

17. At no point in time did Lee take any action that was threatening to
Officers Olson or Schleis or anyone else.

18, Ag a direct result of Officer Olson’s and Schleig’s decisions to use
deadly force against a teenager who was delivering food, Lee experience severe
physical and emotional pain and suffering,

V. The Claims

19. Lee incorporates here all other paragraphs in this complaint.

20.  Officer Olson acted contrary to the Fourth Amendment by shooting
at and shooting Lee.

21.  Officer Schleis acted contrary to the Fourth Amendment by shooting
at and shooting Lee.

22.  The defendant officers unlawfully caused Lee to experience physical
pain and suffering.

[6/17]
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23. The defendant officers unlawfully caused Lee to experience emotional

pain and suffering.

VI. Relief Requested

24.  Wherefore, Lee respectfully requests this court enter judgment for
him and against defendants, jointly and severally, and provide following relief:

a. An order awarding damages for past and future physical pain and
suffering in an amount to be determined by a jury.

b. An order awarding damages for past and future emotional pain,
suffering, Inconvenience, mental anguish, and loss of enjoyment of
life in an amount to be determined by a jury.

¢. An order awarding damages for past and future medical expenses.

d. An order awarding punitive damages in an amount to be determined
by a jury.

e. An order awarding attorney fees, expert fees, and other taxable costs
and disbursements in an amount to be determined by the court.

f. An order awarding pre- and post-judgment interest.

g. An order for such further necessary and proper relief as determined
by the Court.

VIIL. Jury Demand
25.  Lee hereby demands a trial by a jury of twelve persons on all issues

of fact and damages stated herein,

[6/17]
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Respectfully submitted,

Electronically signed by
Attorney William F. Sulton

WILLIAM F. SULTON

Case 2:25-cv-00518-BHL

State Bar No. 1070600

THE SULTON LAW FIRM LLC

2745 N. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive
Suite 202

Milwaukee, WI 53212

414-307-4693 (direct)

414-973-8844 (fax)
william@sultonlaw.com

Counsel for Plaintiff |
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STATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT MILWAUKEE

Case 2025CV002508 Document 1 Filed 03-24-2025 Page 1 of 1
FILED

03-24-2025

Anna Maria Hodges

Damiso Lee vs. Evan Olson et al Electronic Filing o
Clerk of Circuit Court

Notice
2025CV002508

Case No. 2025CV002508 Honorable Michael J.
Class Code: Intentional Tort Hanrahan-04
Branch 4

Name: Z/j
EVAN OLSON Date: W Z 2] 208y

1700 N. 116 TH STREET i
WAUWATOSA WI 53226 ime: 2 AMIPM)

Case number 2025CV002508 was electronically filed with/converted by the Milwaukee —
County Circuit Court office. The electronic filing system is designed to allow for fast, reliable
exchange of documents in court cases.

Parties who register as electronic parties can file, receive and view documents online through
the court electronic filing website. A document filed electronically has the same legal effect as
a document filed by traditional means. Electronic parties are responsible for serving
non-electronic parties by traditional means.

You may also register as an electronic party by following the instructions found at
http://efiling.wicourts.gov/ and may withdraw as an electronic party at any time. There is a
fee to register as an electronic party. This fee may be waived if you file a Petition for Waiver of
Fees and Costs Affidavit of Indigency (CV-410A) and the court finds you are indigent under

§814.29, Wisconsin Statutes.

If you are not represented by an attorney and would like to register an electronic party, you
will need to enter the following code on the eFiling website while opting in as an electronic

party.
Pro Se opt-in code: 88f6d5

Unless you register as an electronic party, you will be served with traditional paper documents
by other parties and by the court. You must file and serve traditional paper documents.

Registration is available to attorneys, self-represented individuals, and filing agents who are
authorized under Wis. Stat. 799.06(2). A user must register as an individual, not as a law firm,
agency, corporation, or other group. Non-attorney individuals representing the interests of a
business, such as garnishees, must file by traditional means or through an attorney or filing
agent. More information about who may participate in electronic filing is found on the court

website.

If you have questions regarding this notice, please contact the Clerk of Circuit Court at
414-278-4140.

Milwaukee County Circuit Court
Date: March 24, 2025
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This form shall not be modified. It may be supplemented with additional material.
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FILED
STATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT MILWAUKEE 03-24-2025
. . _ Anna Maria Hodges
Damiso Lee vs. Evan Olson et al Electronic Filing o
Notice Clerk of Circuit Court
2025CV002508
Case No. 2025CV002508 Honorable Michael J.
Class Code: Intentional Tort Hanrahan-04
Branch 4
DEXTER SCHLEIS Name: 7254%
1700 N. 116TH STREET Date: 5 / &LIJI oS
WAUWATOSA WI 53226 Time: _ T 15 ____ AM(PMY

— Case number 2025CV002508 was electronically filed with/converted by the Milwaukee
County Circuit Court office. The electronic filing system is designed to allow for fast, reliable
exchange of documents in court cases.

Parties who register as electronic parties can file, receive and view documents online through
the court electronic filing website. A document filed electronically has the same legal effect as
a document filed by traditional means. Electronic parties are responsible for serving
non-electronic parties by traditional means.

You may also register as an electronic party by following the instructions found at
http://efiling.wicourts.gov/ and may withdraw as an electronic party at any time. There is a
fee to register as an electronic party. This fee may be waived if you file a Petition for Waiver of
Fees and Costs Affidavit of Indigency (CV-410A) and the court finds you are indigent under
§814.29, Wisconsin Statutes.

If you are not represented by an attorney and would like to register an electronic party, you
will need to enter the following code on the eFiling website while opting in as an electronic

party.
Pro Se opt-in code: 88f6d5

Unless you register as an electronic party, you will be served with traditional paper documents
by other parties and by the court. You must file and serve traditional paper documents.

Registration is available to attorneys, self-represented individuals, and filing agents who are
authorized under Wis. Stat. 799.06(2). A user must register as an individual, not as a law firm,
agency, corporation, or other group. Non-attorney individuals representing the interests of a
business, such as garnishees, must file by traditional means or through an attorney or filing
agent. More information about who may participate in electronic filing is found on the court

website.

If you have questions regarding this notice, please contact the Clerk of Circuit Court at
414-278-4140.

Milwaukee County Circuit Court
Date: March 24, 2025
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The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as provided by local rules
of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE
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Officer Evan Olson
Officer Dexter Schleis

County of Residence of First Listed Defendant Milwaukee

(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)

(l(_:% Attorneys (Firm Name, Address, and Telephone Number)
e Sulton Law Firm LLC

William F. Sulton
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